St. Andrew’s Home
and School

Memo

To: Parents and Guardians of St. Andrew’s Elementary
From: St. Andrew’s Home and School
Date: February 7, 2014

Re: Teacher Appreciation Week / Home and School Memberships

This year Teacher Appreciation Week will be celebrated February 10-14. St. Andrew’s Home
and School volunteers have come up with some great ideas and we plan to present the
teachers with special treats each day throughout the week. Among these plans, our
committee wishes to invite the students to participate by designating Tuesday, February 11",
as “Stick it to ya” Day. Students who wish to participate may donate “sticky” supplies to
their homeroom teachers in appreciation for their contribution throughout the year. Examples
of appropriate donations would be items such as: a package of stickers, stampers, roll of
masking tape, a glue stick, a post-it note pad etc. Students may present their “Stick it to ya”
items directly to their teacher on Tuesday.

Also, St. Andrew's Home and School is collecting annual membership dues. The cost is $5
per member or $8 per family (where more than one parent is on a committee within the
district). $2 per membership stays within our school to support our fundraising projects. We
thank all of our existing members for their continued support and invite new members to join
our wonderful cause. Our upcoming Home and School meeting will be held on Wednesday
March 19" at 6pm and everyone is more than welcome to attend.

Yours truly,

St. Andrew’s Home and School

Please return bottom portion to the school with membership payment.

Member Name(s):

Phone number: Membership payment $

Email:




